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March 3, 2017

To whom it Mmay concern: SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFIGE

0

CRAWFORD CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

The 2017 Meadville Boys Volleyball team is requesting the
Crawford Central School Board’s approval to travel to the State
College Varsity tournament on April 28 & 29. We have
participated in this prestigious tournament for many years and
would like to continue to see the top competition in the state.
There will not be any cost to the district, but we ask permission
to use the school vans for the two days.

Respectfully.

Ron Newman

Varsity Boys Volleyball Coach
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